From: GoDaddy

To: Lindy IT Help Desk
Subject: Renewal receipt for order #3814915704.
Date: Saturday, July 12, 2025 8:51:23 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt,
please use the Phish Alert button to report any suspicious emails

Need help? Contact us.
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= Customer Number: 30812915

Renewal Success!

Sign in to see what's new.

.COM Bulk Domain Renewal $11.19
MTAIRYAPTS.COM

1 Year

.COM Bulk Domain Renewal $11.19
KINGOFPRUSSIAPARTMENTS.COM

1 Year

.COM Bulk Domain Renewal $11.19

NORTHPHILLYAPTS.COM

1 Year

.COM Bulk Domain Renewal $11.19
WYNCOTEAPARTMENTS.COM

1 Year

.COM Bulk Domain Renewal $11.19
MTAIRYAPARTMENTS.COM
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1 Year

.COM Bulk Domain Renewal $11.19
MONTGOMERYCOUNTYAPARTMENTS.COM

1 Year

.COM Bulk Domain Renewal $11.19
PHILLYAIRPORTAPARTMENTS.COM

1 Year

.COM Bulk Domain Renewal $11.19

WYNCOTEPAAPARTMENTS.COM

1 Year

.COM Bulk Domain Renewal $11.19

NORTHPHILLYAPARTMENTS.COM
1 Year

Subtotal: $100.71
Tax: $0.00
Total: $100.71

View My Orders [ |

We have billed your Visa card ending with the last two digits: 44 for the amount of
$100.71.

To review all your products and services, sign in to your account.

If your products are on a 1 month subscription term, they will automatically renew

next month at the same price listed here, unless otherwise indicated.


https://click.godaddy.com/email/1WrvphQQzasxy8dMmRQfJ8/?currencyId=USD&eid=ocp.email.transactional/7078.None/None/None.link.click&marketId=en-US&redir=https%3A%2F%2Faccount.godaddy.com%2Freceipts%3Fisc%3Dgdbb7078v%26utm_source%3Dgdocp%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3Den-US_other_email-nonrevenue_base_gd%26utm_content%3D250712_7078_Retention_Other_Product_Failed-Billing_gdbb7078v_1WrvphQQzasxy8dMmRQfJ8
https://click.godaddy.com/email/1WrvphQQzasxy8dMmRQfJ8/?currencyId=USD&eid=ocp.email.transactional/7078.None/None/None.link.click&marketId=en-US&redir=https%3A%2F%2Faccount.godaddy.com%2Freceipts%3Fisc%3Dgdbb7078v%26utm_source%3Dgdocp%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3Den-US_other_email-nonrevenue_base_gd%26utm_content%3D250712_7078_Retention_Other_Product_Failed-Billing_gdbb7078v_1WrvphQQzasxy8dMmRQfJ8
https://click.godaddy.com/email/4X9ucXWK3QMfzm0g9NzE5m/?currencyId=USD&eid=ocp.email.transactional/7078.None/None/None.link.click&marketId=en-US&redir=https%3A%2F%2Fdcc.godaddy.com%2Fmanage%2FMONTGOMERYCOUNTYAPARTMENTS.COM%2Fsettings%3FDomainNameLink%26isc%3Dgdbb7078v%26utm_source%3Dgdocp%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3Den-US_other_email-nonrevenue_base_gd%26utm_content%3D250712_7078_Retention_Other_Product_Failed-Billing_gdbb7078v_4X9ucXWK3QMfzm0g9NzE5m
https://click.godaddy.com/email/cfOGY3fIhhIgAEw51SBc/?currencyId=USD&eid=ocp.email.transactional/7078.None/None/None.link.click&marketId=en-US&redir=https%3A%2F%2Fdcc.godaddy.com%2Fmanage%2FPHILLYAIRPORTAPARTMENTS.COM%2Fsettings%3FDomainNameLink%26isc%3Dgdbb7078v%26utm_source%3Dgdocp%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3Den-US_other_email-nonrevenue_base_gd%26utm_content%3D250712_7078_Retention_Other_Product_Failed-Billing_gdbb7078v_cfOGY3fIhhIgAEw51SBc
https://click.godaddy.com/email/1rF58NlzcsKlkMlzzwnDLH/?currencyId=USD&eid=ocp.email.transactional/7078.None/None/None.link.click&marketId=en-US&redir=https%3A%2F%2Fdcc.godaddy.com%2Fmanage%2FWYNCOTEPAAPARTMENTS.COM%2Fsettings%3FDomainNameLink%26isc%3Dgdbb7078v%26utm_source%3Dgdocp%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3Den-US_other_email-nonrevenue_base_gd%26utm_content%3D250712_7078_Retention_Other_Product_Failed-Billing_gdbb7078v_1rF58NlzcsKlkMlzzwnDLH
https://click.godaddy.com/email/7BFDgjXvbsWcS2WDbVkN9S/?currencyId=USD&eid=ocp.email.transactional/7078.None/None/None.link.click&marketId=en-US&redir=https%3A%2F%2Fdcc.godaddy.com%2Fmanage%2FNORTHPHILLYAPARTMENTS.COM%2Fsettings%3FDomainNameLink%26isc%3Dgdbb7078v%26utm_source%3Dgdocp%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3Den-US_other_email-nonrevenue_base_gd%26utm_content%3D250712_7078_Retention_Other_Product_Failed-Billing_gdbb7078v_7BFDgjXvbsWcS2WDbVkN9S
https://click.godaddy.com/email/4rfpVSJBEIFyesYY1UhTZV/?currencyId=USD&eid=ocp.email.transactional/7078.None/None/None.link.click&marketId=en-US&redir=https%3A%2F%2Faccount.godaddy.com%2Forders%3Fisc%3Dgdbb7078v%26utm_source%3Dgdocp%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3Den-US_other_email-nonrevenue_base_gd%26utm_content%3D250712_7078_Retention_Other_Product_Failed-Billing_gdbb7078v_4rfpVSJBEIFyesYY1UhTZV

lindytoolbox.net is now available.* Make it yours

NOTE: Your purchase includes enrollment in our automatic renewal service. This message confirms that during
the checkout process, you agreed to GoDaddy's Universal Terms of Service Agreement, Privacy Policy and all
other agreements applicable to your purchase. You can obtain a list of all agreements and policies to which you
agreed by contacting GoDaddy customer service and visiting the GoDaddy Legal Agreements and Policies page.
Your use of the purchased products is governed by the terms of these agreements and policies. If you wish to
cancel your purchase, please learn more about our Refund Policy. This message also confirms that during the
checkout process, you agreed to enroll your products in our automatic renewal service. This keeps your products
up and running, automatically charging then-current renewal fees to your payment method on file, with no further
action on your part. If you do not wish to continue using our automatic renewal service, you can cancel by visiting
the Renewals and Billing page in your account. If you selected an installment payment option during checkout,
the option applies to a product's current term only and you will pay the then-current full amount upon automatic
renewal. You may, however, select an additional installment payment option, if available, for a product by visiting

the Renewals and Billing page in your account and manually renewing a product.

Note: Our free product credit policy was updated — see Section 9 of our Universal Terms of Service for more
details. In the event that the credit is redeemed, after the initial free one-year period, the free product will
automatically renew at the then-current renewal price until canceled. To review billing or to update your payment
information, log in to your account. If you do not wish to renew, you can cancel this product by visiting the

Renewals and Billing page in your GoDaddy account.

*This email does not assure the availability of the specific domains; only that they were still available as of July
12, 2025.

Please do not reply to this email. Emails sent to this address will not be answered.

Copyright © 1999-2025 GoDaddy Operating Company, LLC. 100 S Mill Ave, Suite 1600, Tempe, AZ 85281 USA.

All rights reserved.
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